Willapa Community Network Minutes February 1, 2017

Attendees: Doug Sheaffer, and Jolene Manual, O3A & I&A, Mary Goelz, PCHD, Kelsey Hopstad, Becca Manlow, GHC, Bonnie Ryan, WHMA Food Bank, Carole Halsan, and Marlynn Jenkins of WHH, Sharon Madrid, Hanna Antokol, VVHC, Sarah Glorian, and Jason Quackenbush, NWP, Lyndsey Owen, RSD/TAC, Michele Buzzelli, TAC, Allie Thompson, TAC/WCN, Kelsey Staats, SBHS, Becky Fischer, PCYA, Justin Wagaman, CHOICE/CPAA, Loren Nann, RCYS, Princess Klus, Basics NW, Allie Friese, B&G Club LB, Todd Broderius and Lisa Farvour, Great Rivers BHO, Vickie Johnson, CCAP-Senior Nutrition

I Call to Order: 11:10

II Review of the prior meeting minutes: Minutes were approved as corrected

III Roundtable:

- Bonnie Ryan, WHMA/Food Bank: Pennywise is looking for dedicated volunteers for one day a month or a week to come in. The donations are really coming in this time of year. The food bank just announced Thriftway as their donor of the year in this week's newspaper. The organization has been great in helping out the community. May 6th will be the Spring Spaghetti Feed and Silent Auction at Willapa Community Center.
- Justin Wagaman, CHOICE/CPAA: CPAA open meeting will be February 9th at Summit Pacific Medical Center in Elma from 1 to 4 pm to get approval for the LLC, nominations and shared learning on bi-directional integration of behavioral health and primary care. The Health Care Authority will have a public forum 6:30pm today at South Puget Sound Community College in Lacey for public comments and learning around the tool kit.
- Princess Klus, Basics NW: We are trying to get our clinic open, working in all three schools and doing home visits, hired four new employees to work here in North Pacific County.
- Hanna Antokol, VVHC: We are taking new patient referrals from providers for mental health issues such as grief, anxiety, depression, or any another other kind of life situations for brief therapy. Dr. Eric Turner at the UW can do consultation and medication recommendations to the providers.
- Todd Broderius, Great Rivers BHO: Working on bring tele-psychiatry to the area; remodeling the old Mark Read Hospital in Mc Cleary into a 16 bed evaluation and treatment facility for primarily ITA psychiatric patients; expecting to expand from 22 bed for our region to 54 beds by this time next year.
- Lisa Farvour, Great Rivers BHO: A proposal for the True Blood Application has been submitted for the mental health diversion programs in for our region. We are asking for three mental health professionals to do mental health assessments and screening of people with mental health issues in our region jail systems. We should know if our program has been approved by February 14th.
- Michele Buzzelli, TAC: New TAC Coordinator for TAC. Moved here from Pennsylvania.
- Allie Thompson, TAC/WCN: We need to get a committee together to review the WCN mini grant application. A signup sheet was passed around. Also, the Resource Directory should be updated. The 2016 directory was passed around for review and updates.
- Lyndsey Owen, RHS/TAC: The evidence based curriculum Strengthening Families Program kicks off tonight at the Raymond School District. We have a two or three spaces available.
- Allie Friese, B&GClub: We had 101 kids show up in December on one day; 358 members showed up in 2016 over double of the numbers for 2014. Girls Scouts has just started in

South County. We will likely be coordinating all of the youth sports in South County. South County Rotary will have their silent auction "Oysters, Art and Adventure" on March 25th.

- Becca Manlow, GHCC: nothing new to report
- Kelsey Hopstad, GHCC: We had a planning meeting for the 911 Careers Fair last month and the events have been set for May 12th for North County and May 19th for South County. Shelly Lev from WHH will be training the non-certified CPR class.
- Sharon Madrid, VVHC: Still looking for another permanent fulltime provider for the Raymond and PeEII Clinics.
- Mary Goelz, PCHD: Flu vaccinations are still available. We are in the process of interviewing for a deputy director to take over Sharon Block's position. Tessa Clements who will be working with Great Rivers BHO mental health diversion program, she also helps coordinate the Drug Court and Family Therapeutic Court. We are doing Family Planning in our department and have contracted with Ocean Beach Hospital for one of their Nurse Practitioners to do Family Planning in South County. Cascade Pacific Action Alliance board has set some goals for the Medicaid Transformation Project. On the list are home visiting for high-risk families, community education, and a kinship care program.
- Jolene Manual, O3A/I&A: Work on Medicare programs, we are getting a new Senior Legal Advice Clinic (SLAC) Attorney that should start the 2nd Tuesday of February.
- Doug Sheaffer, O3A/I&A: Our office supports the Medicaid In-home Care case management program, MAC and TSOA part of the Global Transfer Waiver that supports older adults with the Family Caregiver Support Program that can provide Medicaid support to the caregiver such as home delivered meals and Medicaid Insurance.
- Loren Nan, RCYS: Looking for youth from 14 to 24 to help them become employable and get work experience from difference agencies or partners in the community. The student becomes an employee of ResCare with all wages and benefit, L&I, paid by ResCare then placed in different agencies to help them get employment to include on their resume.
- Sarah Glorian, NJP: We have hired a new attorney Jason Quackenbush.
- Jason Quackenbush, NJP: Moved here from King County to work in Grays Harbor and Pacific Counties to work with crime victims.
- Carole Halsan, WHH: We are also looking for a physician to replace Dr. Buben who will be retiring. We also have two-board position available for South Bend Position 1 and Raymond 2. The ad will be in the paper this week.
- Becky Fischer, PCYA: We are interviewing for an Admin Assistant for PCYA; working with a Regional Life for Youth Rally to map the assets in our community; renewing our AmeriCorps Team for next year "Healthy Futures" and the member match is \$3,300 to \$3,700 per members depending on our number of team members.
- Vickie Johnson, CCAP: I am one of the supervisors for the senior nutrition and support the Raymond program. We have about 18 to 23 people that we deliver meals to in Raymond and South Bend and would like to help the number increase at the senior center for a health meal and interaction. We completed our point in time count which was a success.

IV There was no new or old business to discuss

- V Carole Halsan gave a presentation on The Health Care Authority and Washington State Health Plan
- VI Todd Broderius from Great River BHO will give a presentation next month.

VII Next Meeting March 1, 2017 Adjournment: 12:45